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De Wet, Tashwell, Mr [tashwell@sun.ac.za]

From: De Wet, Tashwell, Mr [tashwell@sun.ac.za]
Sent: Monday, 02 February 2026 14:12
Cc: 'Gey van Pittius, NC, Prof [researchfhs@sun.ac.za]'; Hendricks, Lauren, Mrs [laurenv@sun.ac.za]; De Vries-Coetsee, Christa, Dr 

[cdevries@sun.ac.za]; Baugaard, EF, Mnr [eugeneb@sun.ac.za]; Mouton, ESA [ebenm@sun.ac.za]; Rodrigues, E, Mev [erodrigues@sun.ac.za]; 
Matthee, Bertha, Mev [bh1@sun.ac.za]

Subject: 1st CALL: FMHS Scientific Travel & Publication Award Fund | 1ste GELEENTHEID: FGGW Wetenskaplike Reis & Publikasie Toekenningsfonds 
(1 March)

Attachments: FORM - Scientific travel RESEARCH VISIT 2026.pdf; PROGRESS REPORT - Scientific travel.pdf; REGULATION - Scientific Travel & Publication 
Fund - VS02-2023.pdf; FORM - PUBLICATION AWARD 2026.pdf; FORM - Scientific travel CONFERENCE 2026.pdf

This notice has been sent to all FMHS Divisional/Departmental/Centre heads, as well as their secretaries and research coordinators to further distribute as deemed appropriate. // Hierdie kennisgewing is aan 
alle FGGW Departementele/Afdelings/Sentra-hoofde gestuur, asook aan hul sekretaresses en navorsingskoördineerders vir verdere verspreiding na goeddunke. 
 
1st Call 2025: Scientific Travel & Publication Award Fund 
 
Applications for the current call will close on 1 March 2026. Please see the attached REGULATION that contains important information. 

1. There are only 3 calls per year, with specific periods of travel for each: 
1 March (for travel or conferences between 1 April and 31 August ONLY) 
1 July (for travel or conferences between 1 August and 31 December ONLY) 
1 November (for travel or conferences between 1 December and 30 April ONLY) 
PLEASE NOTE: Abstract acceptance is not required at the time of application. 

2. Applicants:  Complete the relevant attached application form – Conference travel OR Scientific visit OR Publication award. Download the latest version of Adobe 
software should you experience any difficulty in saving information on the form.  If you are using an Apple product, please right click on the form and open with 
Adobe.  Please note that you must e-mail your completed application in time for your line manager / supervisor to approve before the deadline.  The onus rests on 
the applicant to submit the approved application by e-mail by 1 March 2026. 

3. Predatory or questionable conferences or publications cannot be supported by this Fund, so please take special care to avoid these, as Departments may be held 
liable financially. 

4. Publication awards are for late 2025 or 2026 articles that would be subsidy-generating (see the REGULATION for further criteria) and that have not yet received an 
award. 

  
Submissions: Via e-mail to Mr Tashwell de Wet (tashwell@sun.ac.za) 
Application forms should be sent in their original PDF format; no scanned copies will be accepted. 
 
Enquiries: Mr Tashwell de Wet (tashwell@sun.ac.za) 
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Kind regards 
Tashwell 
 

Mr Tashwell de Wet 

Coordinator: Research Funding | Koordineerder: Navorsingsbefondsing 
Faculty of Medicine and Health Sciences | Fakulteit Geneeskunde en Gesondheidswetenskappe 
021 938 9056 | Room 5013, Education Building, Francie van Zijl Drive 
Stellenbosch University, Tygerberg Campus, South Africa  

  

 


